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- SMAT Accident Vehicls Repair Estlimates W
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Case Acfsrance Numbe [TAXAZHAR1ZE
Registralion Dale ZAEROE
| Company Type SMRT Tanis Pie Lid
El.mn.in- TOYOTA
Model FRIUS
Mame of Driver LEDNG CHING YEE
Type of Aczdeni Head 1o Alsar
Anodan! Dale snd Tima 30M 22018 B:45 PM
Accdent Reporied Dateand  [31112/2018 B:31 AM
|Time __
s Surveyor Required? Yes
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Towed Back Dateand Time |30/12/2018 515 FM
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~~ Section B - Summary of Repalr Estimates

o i o Fica

[Total Labour Cosl 1mno $200.00

Tatal Spray Cosl 51,118.00 5200.00

Total Spare Part Cos! 52,863 82 §1,13522

[Total Omer Cest $756.00 5160 00

TOTAL COST $5.511.82 §1.555.22 (PrF)

Lump Sum Total $0.00 - 5$0.00
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Jia Le (LKK Auto)

————— e —

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & 1A/Claims 8 1A/Taxis) <LeeGek@smrt.comsg»
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 9:42 AM

To: Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Accident on 30/12/2018 involvig SHD 6278K & SLV 35508 (AIG's insured) Our

Ref TAX/12/18/2126/1g *** LKK REF CC3/AIG19000126/Nda3

Dear Jia Le,
Our hirer is a full time taxi driver and he confirmed that his only source of income is from driving taxi. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Auromotive Services Pte Ltd

%SHIRT

AUTOMOTIVE

From: Jia Le [LKK Auto) [mailtoJiaLe@|kkauto.com]

Sent: 07/11/2019 17:19

To: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & [A/Claims & 1A/Taxis)

Subject: Re: Accident on 30/12/2018 involvig SHD 6278K & SLV 35508 (AIG's insured) Our Ref: TAX/12/18/2126/Ig
*** KK REF: CC3/AIG19000126/Nda3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Lee Gek,

Please advise whether your driver is a full time tax driver with only income from driving taxi.

Best Regards,

Chan Jia Le | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jisle@ ldauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #a2-25 | S(qo8a33)



Jia Le (LKK Auto)

Em s
From: Jia Le [LKK Auto)
Sent: Monday, 11 November 2019 10:10 AM
To: Loh, Chee-Heng
Subject: RE: Your Ref: 60151716455G * [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV35508 & SHDB278K ON
30/12/2018]
Attachments: RE: Accident on 30/12/2018 involvig SHD 6278K & 5LV 35508 (AIG's insured) Qur

Ref: TAX/12/18/2126/lg *** LKK REF: CC3/AIG19000126/Nda3

Dear Chee Heng,

TP confirmed that hirer is a full time taxi driver with only income from driving taxi. We will proceed to offer up to
5105.52/day for LOI,

Thank you

Best Regards,

Chan Jin Le | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6749 5792 | email: Jiale® |kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Loh, Chee-Heng [mallto:Chee-Heng.Loh@aig.com]

Sent: Thursday, 7 November 2019 4:56 PM

To: Jia Le |LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 501517164556 * [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV35508 & SHDB278K ON 30/12/2018)

Dear Jia Le,
Please note our reference should be 60151716455G.

Is TP driver a full time taxi driver with only Income from driving taxi? f so, you may offer up to 5105.52/day as per
trade income

Thank you

Best regards,

Loh Chee Heng

AlG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

AlG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore{079120)
Tel «(65) 6419 1881
Chee-Heng. Loh@aig com | www aig sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

Follow us:



IMFORTANT NOTICE

The infasmation i (s email fand any attschments) i canfidential If you s naf the intended reciplent. you must nof uss or disseminale e
infournation. If you have received thiz email in oo, please immadiatoly nofify me by "Rephy® command anag permanantly daiefo ihe onginal and any
copies or printouts thereof Alttrough s oormil amd amy attachrments ane Ballaved bo be freg of any virs or ather difect that rmaght affect any
campiiter systom info which it is received and apened, It s the responiibility of the rocipiont fo ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility o

accopted by AiG for any loss or damage anging in any way from its use

From: Jia Le (LKK Auto) [mailto:liale @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 28 August 2019 12:53 PM

To: Chan, Kian-Meng <Kianmeng.Chanl@aig. >

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Your Ref: 30994245805G * [ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV35508B & SHD6278K ON 30/12/2018)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Kian Meng,

Third Party submitted the Income Tax and claiming $105.52/day for Loss of Earning.

Kindly let us have your instruction.

Thank you.
Best Regards,
Carlor Chan | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
Phonie: 6740 5792 | email: Jisle@ldauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information, If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it i1s virus free and no responsibility 1s accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from 11s use.






Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Eapress

CLAIM S5UBFOLDER TRACKING —
Case  [Noiihed Est Submitied | Ad) Assigned [&d] Apt [As) Submitted | Ine Auth'ed Etatia
v (03 Jan 2019 i At $$1,695.22 | 5$1,695.22 w for Survay

Main

| [Created by adjuster]

[M" SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Insyred: MEM CAR LEASTMG PTE LTD, Co Reg. Mo 3012247340

by SMAT TAXIS PTELTD. Co. Meg. No.; 198005365K

Clakmnnt:

Vehicle ) . | 30/12/2018 20000 - 159

—r "% sHDe278BK Date of LOSS! | (35 Months and 6 Fram LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r
Clsim Type: | TP / 601517164556 ralicy/Cover | 0gg954421 (Comprenensive)

WVehicle Beg.

Na. sLv3ss08 (Clamanty: | 0-18090213MFSH

[Insured): Al
L Exress: |
| Apivirns SMAT Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Woodlands) 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4, 757705 Woodlands - Tel: SE652628

] :",:'L’T:" AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd, (Express) - Tel: 65-6415-3000 _ [Handled by Loh, Chea-Hang) Clies-Heng Loh@laig.com

Claimant's | g pirt Capital Insurance Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 62222111

Insurer!
Adjustar- LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (MQ) - Tel: 6156-3561 . [Handied by Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah] .. [Final Rpt due
/ 14&_13@ 19]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED wiew Al | Compose Case mai |

o AIG_SG (04/01/2019): Mo OI GIA Report
» AIG SG (04/01/2019); Reguest to upload TP GIA Report

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view &l | Search Tashs | Crests new Tass | compiste |

TOue Date Priarity Type Task Group Subject  Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results:

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 20/11/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 2

Claim Documents

*SHDG27BK (60151716455G)
[SLV35508)
TP
SMAT TAXIS PTE LTD
Dec 30 2018 B:00PM
[MKM CAR LEASING PTE LTD]
SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Video L1 per page I~ b
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1 (1107719 1539 | Video - Accident (TP) j Load MR
Letters/Correspondences tperpage (v M
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1 |{Crait) Third Party Express Settiemant - Paymaent Dreakdown a Edit
Photos/Images [perpoge [¥] &
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NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM
THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
| Vehicle No: SLV3550B (Insd veh) Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI 1.8 (A)
SHDB2T8K (TP veh)
| Date of Accident: | 30/12/2018
Global Sum Settiement| | [X] Yes [ [ ] No
Repair Estimate - 8,237 .60
Final Repair Cos! 5 2,560.00
Loss of Use 5 4,00 days at $105.52 per day
Rental (if any) s 4 days
LTA ! GIA Search Fea -1
Others: 5
' §
Final Settlement Sum (Global Sum} . 8 2,580.00

below)

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [ 1 YES [X ] NO (Kindlyindicate

A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

B) For GIA Registered Workshop:

BOLA Lisblity: (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No BOLA Scenario No

* Assessed Liability ta be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does nol apply.

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

1) |SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd : § 2,580.00)
2) . $
3) 8
4) s
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 22“0';';“
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.

(Final Repair Bill; Rental Inveice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report;

Medical Report/ Bill (if any)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regne 189807138

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408833
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@|kkauto. com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CC3/A1G18000126/NDA302

Date: 2011/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Policy Ne: 0899994421
Claimant "
Vehicle No : SHDB278K Insured Vehicle No : SLV35508
Date of Loss. aon2/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 801517184556
RIFTI FICA F VEHI
Reg Mo SHDE2TBK
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI, 1.8 (A) Engine No. 27REB01022
Reg. Date: 24/06/2016 (Man, Year: 2015) Chassis No: JTDKN3BUB05TEB199
Colour. Maroon Odometer: 386235 km
Engine Capacity 1708 cc
Market Value™ew Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition Steering (Serviceable): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceabla). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Ne Pre-accidenl Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/65 R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/85 R15
Front Left Side: Falken 5mm Rear Left Side: Falken 5 mm
Front Right Side: Falken 5 mm Rear Right Side: Falken 5 mm
The above valles represent the mmaning fyre reeds depif
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference  DIff %]
Parts 3,689.60 1.135.22 2.554.38 69.23
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2.548.00 560.00 1.888.00 78.02
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount [S5) 6,237.60 1,695.22 4,542.38 T2.82
+ Loss of Use (4.0 x 58105.52/day) (55) 422.08
+ Car Rental (4.0 x S5113.96/day) (S§) 455 84
+ Doc/Search Fee (53%) 7.00
Nett Liability (S%) 2,580.14
Global Sum Settlement (S§) 2,580.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 01/04/2017
Date Inspected: 02/01/2019 Inspected At SMRT Automotive Services Ple Lid
(Woodlands)
B0 Woodlands Industrial Park E4
Singapore 757705
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: Muhammad Nazril Bin Abdullah Manager: CHAN JIA LE
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NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and place of nspection sinted harein. Such inapection has been camied out K the beal af our
knowiedge and abiily but any offier Nabitfy under any other circumstances i hermby expressly exciuded
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REPAIR DETAILS
Recommended Parts
Ho. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Rapairer's Amount
1 1 *BUMPER REAR (DISC 25%) Cracked 458.60F *34395F
2 1 "BUMPER CLIPS (DISC 25%) Necessary 16.10F  *12.08F
(10 J
3 1 *BUMPER SEAL ,RR LH (DISC 25%) Necessary 88 90F ‘BEEBF
4 1 *BUMPER LIP COVER RRILH {DISC 25%) Missing T220F “54 15F
5 1 *TAIL LAMP LH {DISC 10%) Scraiched 548.40F “4B3.56F
6 2 *PIXEL STICKER (SN) MNecessary 120.00F *120.00F
T 43 *SEALANT SIKAFLEX (SN) Mecessary 37.00F  *37.00F
8 1 *STICKER DECAL SMRT (SN) Mecessary 7.80F *T.BOF
o 9 *BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR Serviceable 205.70F “F
10 1 *ARM SUB-ASSY ,RR BUMPER LH Serviceable 13960F “F
11 1 *SENSOR REVERSE Serviceable 180.00F *~F
12 1 *BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH Serviceable 04 80F “F
13 1 *BUMPER LIP REAR Semviceable 228 90F *F
14 1 *END PANEL Serviceable 602 10F “F
16 1 *FENDER RR/LH Sarviceable TE6.BOF ~F
16 1 *"TAIL LAMP BRACKET ,LH Sarviceable 30.70F *F
17 1 *DUCT ASSY ,QUARTER Serviceable TO40F ~F
18 1 *STICKER DECAL 6555 888 Mot Necessary 21.80F *-F

F=Franchise pan
Total Parts (55) 3,689.60 1,135.22

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous ilems selected,

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK New 676.00 200.00

2 SPRAY PAINT New 1,116.00 200.00

3 TOWING CHARGE Mew 56.00 40.00

4  TOAPPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA New 100.00 40.00

5  TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION New 80.00 30.00

i TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM New 120.00 20.00

7 TOINSPECT RR LIGHTING ,MECHANISMS & WATER New 120.00 10.00
TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE

8  TOREMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT New 120.00 0.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR

G TOWASH AND VACUUM New 60.00 0.00

10 TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS New 100.00 0.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 2,548.00 560.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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